
  

  
    

       
      

   
 

                 
           

 
 

 
    

    
    

    
       

 
          

 
         

       
     

 
 

Yazon, Edwin (CC) 

From: Yazon, Edwin (CC) 
Sent: March 5, 2021 9:43 AM 
To: 'smccabe@gflenv.com' 
Cc: 'jorden.wiwcharyk@woodplc.com'; Boswick, Robert (CC); Burland Ross, Siobhan (CC) 
Subject: File 5439.00 Ritchot WDG - Cell 9 

Good morning Stephen, 

The results of the testing achieves compliance with requirements. Therefore in accordance with Clause 25, please be 
advised that Cell 9 may be utilized for its designed purpose. 

Regards, 

Edwin Yazon, P. Eng. 
Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals 
Manitoba Conservation and Climate 
Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca / Cel: 431-335-2554 
1007 Century St., Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4 

Facts are key in the fight against COVID-19, visit Manitoba.ca/covid-19 

To report an Environmental Emergency please call our 
24/7 Environmental Emergency Response Line (204) 944-4888 
Toll Free in Manitoba 1-855-944-4888 
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